
 

 
 
October 4, 2019 
 
 
Subject: Request for Proposals 
  Engineering Consultant Services – Hunnell Rd: Loco Rd to Tumalo Rd Improvement 
  Proposal Scoring Results 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The proposal evaluation committee has completed evaluation and scoring of the proposals received for the 
above-referenced project. The scoring results are as follows: 
 

Proposer           Total Score   Rank 
Harper Houf Peterson Righellis Inc.   264      1    
Century West Engineering    259      2 
David Evans and Associates, Inc.   248      3 
Hickman Williams and Associates, Inc.  231      4 
H.A. McCoy Engineering and Surveying, LLC.  179      5 

 
The County will immediately begin contract negotiation with the top-ranked proposer, Harper Houf Peterson 
Righellis Inc.   If the County and the top-ranked proposer are not able to negotiate a contract, the County will 
initiate negotiation with the second-ranked proposer. Upon executing a professional services contract for the 
Project, the Department will make the proposals and evaluation comments available for public inspection. 
 
Please contact me at cody.smith@deschutes.org or (541)-322-7113 with any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Cody Smith, PE 
County Engineer 


